
 

Agenda 

City of Beaumont Planning Commission 

Regular Session 6:00 PM  
  

550 E 6th Street, Beaumont, Ca 

Tuesday, June 25, 2019 

 

 

Materials related to an item on this agenda submitted to the Planning Commission after distribution of the 
agenda packets are available for public inspection in the City Clerk’s office at 550 E. 6th Street during 
normal business hours 

 

Any Person with a disability who requires accommodations in order to participate in this meeting should 
telephone the City Clerk’s office at 951 769 8520, at least 48 hours prior to the meeting in order to make a 
request for a disability related modification or accommodation. 

  
Page 

 

REGULAR SESSION 

 

CALL TO ORDER 

Chairman Tinker, Vice Chairman St. Martin, Commissioner Smith, Commissioner Barr, Commissioner 
Stephens 

   

Pledge of Allegiance: 

Approval/Adjustments to Agenda: 

Conflict of Interest Disclosure: 

 

PUBLIC COMMENT PERIOD (ITEMS NOT ON THE AGENDA) 
Any one person may address the Planning Commission on any matter not on this agenda. If you wish to speak, please fill 
out a “Public Comment Form” provided at the back table and give to the City Clerk. There is a three (3) minute time limit 
on public comments. There will be no sharing or passing of time to another person. State Law prohibits the Commission 
from discussing or taking actions brought up by your comments. 

 

ACTION ITEMS/PUBLIC HEARINGS/REQUESTS 
Approval of all Ordinances and Resolutions to be read by title only. 

 

1. Approval of Minutes 

Recommended Committee Action(s): 

1. Approve minutes dated May 28, 2019.  
PC Minutes 05.28.19 

3 - 5 

 

2. Conduct a Public Hearing and Consider Conditional Use Permit CUP2019-0032 
a Request to Allow a Fitness Center at 652 E 6th Street, Unit C, in the 
Commercial General (CG) Zone  

Recommended Committee Action(s): 

1. Hold a Public Hearing, and  
2. Approve Conditional Use Permit CUP2019-0032, subject to the findings 

herein and the proposed conditions of approval.  
PC Item 2 

7 - 14 

 

3. Proposed Amendment to Table 17.03-3 Permitted Uses in Base Zone District 15 - 37 

Page 1 of 43



 
and Addition of Chapter 17.18 Regarding Wireless Telecommunications 
Facilities 

Recommended Committee Action(s): 

1. Hold a Public Hearing, and  
2. Forward a recommendation of approval of the ordinance to the City 

Council.  
PC Item 3 

 

4. Consider a Request for a One-Year Extension of Time to the Approval of Plot 
Plan PP2018-0103 

Recommended Committee Action(s): 

1. Approve a one-year extension of time for the approval of Plot Plan 
PP2018-0103.  

PC Item 4 

39 - 40 

 

5. Conditional Use Permit CUP2017-0001 a Request to Establish an Outdoor 
Recreational Vehicle (RV) Storage Facility on a 24.77 Acre-Site Located on the 
South Side of Brookside Avenue West of Deodar Road (APN 400-010-011) in 
the Residential Single Family (RSF) Zone and Adoption of a Mitigated Negative 
Declaration (SCH# 2019029071) 

Recommended Committee Action(s): 

1. Continue Public Hearing to a date uncertain.   
PC Item 5 

41 - 43 

 

COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DIRECTOR COMMENTS 

 

Adjournment of the Planning Commission of the June 25, 2019 Meeting at ____ p.m. 

  

The next regular meeting of the Beaumont Planning Commission is scheduled for Tuesday, July 9, 2019, at 
6:00 p.m. or thereafter as noted on the posted Agenda at City Hall. 

  

Beaumont City Hall – Online www.BeaumontCa.gov 

 

Page 2 of 43

http://www.ci.beaumont.ca.us/


Page 3 of 43



Page 4 of 43



Page 5 of 43



Page 6 of 43



Page 7 of 43



ff'Iu'
-u'u'—- -' uu'uuJ

._--...._.|.-.a.-r..-a.... - -.-._ -....|--.
|--|u.-.-—.|.r|--r.-|--- II-.r.|..-----|.|_a

,,._.-- .__|._._-... -..-.....l.. -...."..... __- ...
.|.--|..-.-..--I.-|_| |._.._|-.-._-._.
r- -I-|—.| -I r- J"-I-IufI'IuI-'I'l-I'f In-J -.-I .__

"I'I'-"J'.I'.I.'l"""J ---r-- -.|r..- I.-..
.........|.._-.- . __-.|__-_:-_._

u'-'-JuIu1fuuI-'1': nu I-F-2-In-'u'u Iux
--—- —'-nu I-— H-—' I I-u- “HI —u __r'

'I -Iu"I "Iu' -— u'Iu J l— u"Iu ‘In Ju"-'- ‘III -:3:

I II 'In_ uafl -—J' --u-Ind-In-'Jufu'—'--5 -u—Iu

'-'I'.IIJ - .-Irul-I-I--Ia-|....|-.|.|.-.

.—'.—-'I - .- .-_| F --'.-I ._-.. - -._. .__r .
-- -.---=- .=- -,I- -.I'.|—|--|- 'I 'I'-"1' a--.- -. I.r .|

.-.Iu. -... 1|. . ...-a ..._.._-. _.....__
H I._.. ..-.

_ -|.|..._._......|-. . -|.-.._-..|-.-..|---.... - I
- .-I. |..

I. J.l'— aa. ._ I.-.-|.. -.-.II..-_ .--...|.-.

.|. .-- I.-.-. - -— J'I'.I - i'I'I"-I"- -..|. --..|.

_,._|. -..--.... .._,_..__.|._._...,.._ ,.._.._.I..

J.“J-".—'..I-.-‘.-

-I. -. . _|...| _|--.-I ._. -_-..--.._|._..-

--_..._.—_ .r..-_ — —._..._.... ..-
|_. -*‘-|'.I-'- |._-.-. ._ |.|.|.-n..-\... ‘J-|.'I-_
:|.- -I --.-J-...-II - -.. -.-. '.'-I.'.J.'— -.
“.._..-.. __,—...._ ..._- .._. 9- ,...

Fl. -
.|-.-.1.

--|.:.-.-- - -:-~.__u- I.-_..._._--a...

-I. -r -a- .-\_|-..._-\.-. _ .. |.=....-.- ‘I—-_.'I--.- -. -.-|_.-. 'Ji'I-' I.‘ -.-|. --.u_-. Jr..|.I'|.
-,.._- ,—..._ .".. --.. _. _.- j.._._

Staff Report
Conditional Use Permit 2019-0032
Page 2

center is considered a personal-service and is consistent with the land use category. There
are 42 shared parking spaces on the site. Frijoles has been operating at this site for many
years with several different types of business periodically occupying the other suites. The
site is parked at a ratio of 1:107sf. Based on the proposed class times, and volume of
business observed at the center, staff has determined that the parking on-site is adequate
to accommodate the proposed use.

The proposed location is suitable for the use. Consideration of a Conditional Use Permit
allows for periodic review if the Commission so chooses and provides for revocation of
approvals through a public hearing before the Planning Commission if the business
operation begins to create adverse impacts or becomes detrimental to the community.

Findings:

The Planning Commission may approve and/or modify a Conditional Use Permit in whole
or in part, with or without conditions, provided, all the following findings of fact are made:

1. The proposed use is one conditionally permitted within the subject zone and
complies with the intent of all applicable provisions of this Zoning Ordinance;

Fitness centers are conditionalblpermitted in the Commercial General zone. Approval
ofthis use would be consistent with conditionally allowable uses and the intent ofthe
zone.

2. The proposed use would not impair the integrity and character of the zone in which
it is to be located;

The Commercial General (CG]allows for service-oriented businesses.A?tnesscenter is
subject to conditional use permit approval in this zone. Allowing this use in this zone
would be consistent with existing and surrounding uses in the area and would not
impair the zone’s integrity.

3. The subject site is physically suitable for the type of land use being proposed;

The location ofthe proposed use as a ?tnesscenter is physically suitable. The site is a
multi-tenant center with a variety of uses, operational hours and shared parking
spaces. The site has adequate access for circulation and emergency response. This
application has been reviewed by the City's public safety of?cersand is foundto be
compatible.

4. The proposed use is compatible with the land uses presently on the subject
property;

The multi-tenant center has a variety ofuses and operating hours. Allowing a ?tnes
scenter at the location would be compatible with other existing business at the site. The

"cen ter is designed to accommodate a variety ofretail and service-oriented business.

Page 8 of 43



Page 9 of 43



-I". F
ul-Iu'n u-I ‘In I In I'I

In ‘J: fluf-

_ -.--. .-..._-..

Staff Report
Conditional Use Permit 2019-0032
Page 4-

Recommendation:

Attachments:

A. Draft Conditions of Approval
B. Site Plan and Floor Plan

2. Approve Conditional Use Permit No. CUP2019-0032, subject to the findings herein
and the proposed conditions of approval.

1. Hold a Public Hearing; and

Page 10 of 43



Page 11 of 43



II.—.|.-II|.|.IJ
.||.u_|

- .--..|..._,.|..|,.._._...||.*- .u__ |...__..__ ..._
a.J. r.r.-|ra.a-_-.|_|..-- u.|.|.-I.:.-- -

-___.-,,_,._,....|—.

..._._I._..._..—I.._.,-.I

- ---u.|-.I I.‘-I.—I-'.I.JI'-ll .-_I.I.I. .-
- I-I—IuI-fJ1'n_'I— -Juul-II: ‘J ' -u"-u "-I-‘il--In

I—I'Iu
u

I: -IIn'u"J—iu'u"I u'f 1.E.—.II"l‘d.hlI.1'—..... |.,_--. .__.. ,.
.._..I

..__._ ._.......
..l.

I ;. ur I.-|.|.u..-1 I.-I. .a -|._-_a_.-..-.- _
...l_.

:’.'..*:.’.'._':'::.*_.'.'=' *'—''"'''r'---

IHI1 In‘ -1'-'-Iu-u—'1':r—._—uu.—'-_.1—u-- r
m‘ Hm I-IuIu'—'I—— HW —IIu'u

‘PEI’

.I'|.--I-r JI-'-"'I II---.--.. |—-L-I J—-'-Iufl-J-
- '-'\.|I.Ir\-:—- rm.-.- .

."I-"—I'l-I-II"II1'I'l*I'I'?—I' 'I.'l'.IJ'I.
-|..|.- --I-"I. j._.

I -__| -.-._. -..- I-.a,|_ .
..._j r_... ....l_

-|.|.J.u.I-_I. 'I'E' n. —'J .-.I.- _|-.-_|.r_.-.-_

Conditions of Approval
CUP2019—0032
Page 2

6.

10.

ll.

12.

l3.

14.

All subsequent submittals required by these conditions of approval, including but not
limited to improvement plans and building plans, shall be subject to the payment of
review fees by the pennittee as set forth herein.

A valid business license shall be maintained in force at all times.

Any new signage on the site is subject to a sign permit application from the City.

For Sales Tax Purposes, this location shall be the “Point-of-Sale” for all transactions
conducted.

The Community Development Director shall monitor the subject use to ensure that the
scale of the use does not exceed the limitations of the existing site improvements. In the
event that the Director determines that the scale of the use has exceeded site limitations,a
hearing shall be scheduled before the Planning Commission to review the pe_rmitand
consider modi?cation or revocation thereof.

The applicant shall be responsible for securing clearance, permits and approvals from all
relevant agencies, including the Public Works Department, Building Department and Fire
Department.

This approval shall be for the bene?t of the speci?c approved location. The permit shall
not be transferrable to another location.

An Administrative Plot Plan/New Business application packet is required to initiate
review of occupancy at the proposed location.

Any modi?cations to the suite are subject to separate review and approval by the
Planning and Building Departments and may require additional permits and fees.

Page 12 of 43



Page 13 of 43



Page 14 of 43



Page 15 of 43



Page 16 of 43



.—-‘_,.._‘..._._..--.__.

._..a-.-..,. - -.-.J.|._ .|.| .-_-._.

- r-|- r- |--.I.-.-|.I.- 1- I-'I'J._... -|.- -...-—
.-,.._

uni _- .d.—. .. -_|_. .._|
I---II-I—r -I

I ....-.I_-._n.-
I.-by .—.:'l.. .._......I .._|... ---.

JI1I-"

- _.|.r.I_ I. .r

..._...I;..

In. In---I-'1-1::-—'-—--'5'-J.-I.-I
-I.—'-.--I

In order to approve a zoning text amendment, the Municipal Code Chapter 17.020.080 (1
)requires that the City Council make the following findings to be made:

1. That the proposed zoning ordinance text amendment is consistent with the goals,
policies, and objectives of the General Plan; and

2. That the proposed zoning ordinance text amendment will not adversely affect
surrounding properties; and

3. That the proposed zoning ordinance text amendment promotes public health, safety,
and general welfare and serves the goals and purposes of this zoning Ordinance.

All of these findings can be made in a positive manner.

Recommendation:

1. Hold a public hearing; and,
2. Forward a recommendation of approval of the ordinance to the City Council.

Attachments:

Page 17 of 43



Page 18 of 43



Page 19 of 43



Page 20 of 43



Page 21 of 43



Page 22 of 43



.-1

Page 23 of 43



2;.

I I r

.2:

' .

r I u

I :-

I I m

. I w mu

I)

I I

II

u n

I n I

:-

n. I

Surplus space or surplus capacity means that portion of usable space on a utilit
ypole or other telecommunication facility which has the necessary clearance from other

users, as required by the orders and regulations of the California Public Utilitie
sCommission to allow its use by a telecommunication carrier.

Telecommunication means the transmission. between or among points specified
by the user, of information of the user's choosing, without change in the form or
content of the information as sent and received.

Utility mounted means a facility that is mounted to an existing above-ground
structure that is specifically designed and originally installed to support electrical
power lines, cable television lines, street lighting, traffic signal equipment, park lighting
or a structure on public or private property deemed by the city to be similar in nature.

Wall mounted means a facility that is mounted on any vertical surface or nearly
vertical surface of a building or other existing structure that is not specifically
constructed for the purpose of supporting an antenna: the exterior walls of a building,
an existing parapet, the side of a water tank, the face of a church steeple, or the side
of a freestanding sign such that the highest point of the antenna is at an elevation
equal to or lower than the highest point of the surface on which it is mounted.

Wireless telecommunication carrier, wireless carrier, or carrier means 1) any
owner, by way of fee ownership, lease, or management agreement of any wireless
telecommunication system or wireless telecommunication facilities.or 2) the direct or
indirect provider of wireless telecommunication services whether the wireless
telecommunication service is offered by the owner of the wireless telecommunication
system, an affiliate, or relatedentity, by way of ownership, lease, control, or operation
of a wireless telecommunication system. A person shall be deemed a wireless
telecommunication carrier, even if it does not directly provide wireless
telecommunication services, if it rents or leases a wireless telecommunication system
and/or wireless telecommunication facilities to another person which provides wireless
telecommunication services.

Wireless telecommunication accessory equipment, wireless accessory equipment,
accessory equipment, or equipment means any equipment installed, mounted,
operated, or maintained in close proximity to an antenna structure or to receive,
transmit, or store signals or information received by or sent from an antenna. For the
purposes of this chapter, facilities are categorized by the manner in which antennas
are mounted and not by the placement of accessory equipment. It is presumed that all
facilities shall include accessory equipment, which shall not affect how the facility is
mounted.

Wireless telecommunication facility, wireless facility, or facility means an antenna
structure and any accessory structure or accessory equipment that is used in
connection with the provision of wireless telecommunication service.

Wireless telecommunication service, wireless service, or service means any type
of service providing radio communications that satisfies the definition of commercial

7

Page 24 of 43



Page 25 of 43



IY

cw

B. The following uses shall be exempt from the provisions of this chapter, so long as
the antenna structure complies with all other zoning requirements:

1. Any antenna structure that is designed and used solely to receive UHF,
VHF, AM, and FM broadcast signals from licensed radio and television
stations.

2. Any antenna structure that is designed and used solely in connection with
authorized operations of an amateur radio station licensed by the FCC
(i.e., a "HAM"radio transmission).

17.18.150. Nonoonformin facilities.

A. All wireless telecommunication facilities for which a request for final approval or
equivalent certificate was completed by the city prior to the effective date of this
article shall be subject to Chapter 17.08 of the Beaumont Municipal Code
regarding non-conformities and any additions and/or modifications to the facilit

yor its use shall comply with the provisions of this chapter.

B. All wireless telecommunication facilities for which a conditional use permit was
approved by the city prior to the effective date of this chapter and a request for
final approval or equivalent certificate has been completed by the city within 90
days of the effective date of this article shall be subject to Chapter 17.08 of the
Beaumont Municipal Code regarding non-conformities and any additions and/or
modifications to the facility or its use shall be subject to the provisions of this
chapter.

C. All wireless telecommunication facilities constructed or erected prior to. the
effective date of this chapter that are in violation of applicable laws, ordinances,
or other regulations shall be considered an illegal nonconforming facility and shall
be subject to abatement as a nonconforming use pursuant to Chapter 17.18 of
the Beaumont Municipal Code.

17.18.160. Distances

A. For the purposes of this chapter, all distances shall be measured in a straight line
without regard to intervening structures, from the nearest point of the proposed
wireless telecommunication facility to the relevant property line at a point five feet
above the ground.

17.18.170. Processin rocedures.

A. All stealth and non-stealth facilities shall be permitted in the applicable zone
subject to the following table:

Zone Stealth Facili Non-Stealth Facilit
RC, CG, CG, M, CM, 6"‘St, BAO & UVO CUP Not ermitted

PF, RR, RSF & RMF Not ermitted Not ennitted

Page 26 of 43



Page 27 of 43



?x

1 Each side of the entire facility, including antenna structure, accessory
structures and support equipment, with dimensions identified;

2. The height of any existing and proposed structure(s) and support
equipment; and

3. The height of any panels, microwave dishes, or antennas.

. Each application shall contain a letter of justification accompanied by written
documentation that explains the applicant's efforts to locate the facility in
accordance with the screening and site selection criteria contained in sections
17.18.19O and 17.18200.

Each application shall contain a narrative, photographs, and a map that discloses
the exact location and illustrates the type and construction of any and all existing
facilities that are owned, operated or used by the applicant within the city, or
within one mile of its borders, as well as any proposed or planned sites within
said boundary that may reasonably be known to the applicant at the time the
application is made.

. Each application shall contain a narrative and appropriate map that disclose the
purpose of the facility and the service to be provided, the geographic area(s)
within the city that will be serviced by the proposed facility, and the geographic
area(s) bordering the city, if any, that willbe serviced by the proposed facility.

. Each application shall contain a radio-frequency (RF) report prepared by a
qualified RF engineer to demonstrate that the proposed facility, as well as any
colocated facilities, complies with current Federal RF emission standards. This
RF report shall alsoinclude signal strength exhibits, including calculations and
measurements under maximum loading conditions.

Each application shall contain computerized visual assessments or other exhibits
equivalent in form and manner acceptable to the planning director showing the
before and after visual appearances of the proposed facility.

. Each application shall contain a description of the required maintenance visits to
the site and security proposed to protect the site from vandalism and trespass.

. Each application shall contain a preliminary environmental review in accordance
with the city submittal requirements, with special emphasis placed on the nature
and extent of visual and public health and safety impacts to the extent permitted
by federal law.

. Each application shall contain evidence of any required licenses and approvals to
provide wireless telecommunication service.

. Applicants are separately required to obtain all applicable federal, state and local
permits, including building and construction permits that may be required prior to

11

Page 28 of 43



Page 29 of 43



-4

5. All antennas shall be designed to prevent unauthorized climbing.

6. Facilities shall not be illuminated unless specifically required by the
Federal Aviation Administration or other governmental agencies.

7. The applicant and the property owner if different from the applicant shall
consent to future colocation of other facilities on or with the applicant's
facility, unless technological or structural requirements preclude that
colocation.

8. For the purpose of determining setback requirements, a wireless
telecommunication facility shall be considered a principal structure and
shall comply with.the setback requirements of the zone in which it is
located. Except that if a wireless telecommunication facility is located
within 200 feet of a residential zone, then it shall comply with the setback
requirements for such residential zone.

B. Development guidelines for wireless facilities. In review of all wireless
telecommunication facilities, the city shall, in addition to the above requirements,
consider the following guidelines in conjunction with the processing of a
conditional use permit:

1. The proposed facility should blend into the surrounding environment or be
architecturally integrated into a concealing structure.

2. The proposed facility should be screened or camouflaged by existing or
proposed new topography, vegetation, buildings, or other structures. Any
such improvements shall be appropriate for and compatible with the site
and surrounding area.

3. The total size of proposed facility should be compatible with the
surrounding and supporting structures.

4. If feasible, the location of the proposed facility should conform to the
following in order of preference:

a. Colocated with an existing facility or located at a pre-approved
location.

b. Attached to an existing structure such as an existing building,
communication tower, church steeple or utility.

c. Located in an industrial zone.

d. Located in a commercial zone.

Deleted :

13

Page 30 of 43



Page 31 of 43



m

‘n

or area of landscaping such that it interferes with, or in any way
impairs, the utilityor intended function of such area.

b. A ground mounted facility should be located in close proximity to
existing above ground utilities, such as electrical tower or utility
poles (not scheduled for removal or under-grounding in the next 18
months), light poles, trees of comparable height, water tanks and
other areas where the facility will not detract from the image or
appearance of the city

c. No part of a ground mounted. facility should be located in any
required setback.

d. A ground mounted facility shall not be permitted unless the
approving authority finds that based upon evidence submitted by
the applicant, no existing building or support structure can
reasonably accommodate the proposed the facility. Evidence
supporting this finding may consist of any of the following:

1) No existing buildings or support structures are located within
the geographic area proposed to be served by the
applicant's facility.

2) Existing buildings or support structures are not of sufficient
height or structural strength to satisfy the applicant's
operational or engineering requirements.

3) The costs, fees, or contractual provisions required by a
property owner, or by an incumbent wireless
telecommunication service provider, in order to colocate a
new antenna array on an existing building or structure, or to
adapt an existing building or structure for the location of the
new antenna array, are unreasonable.

4) There are other limiting factors that render existing buildings
and structures unsuitable for use by the applicant.

e. A ground mounted facility shall be secured from access by the
general public with a fence or other form of screening approved by
the approving authority.

f. A ground mounted facility shall be covered with a clear anti-graffiti
material of a type approved by the community development
director. The community development director may grant an
exception to this requirement if the applicant demonstrates to the
satisfaction of the community development director that the design
of the facility is adequate to prevent graffiti.

15

Page 32 of 43



I

o

g. No ground mounted facility shall exceed the maximum building
height for the applicable zone in which it is located unless both of
the following findings are made by the approving authority:

1) The applicant has satisfactorily demonstrated that exceeding
the height limitation is necessary for operation of the facility;
and

2) The facility is oolocated, or contains adequate space suitable
for future colocation, and the height in excess of zoning
requirements is necessary to the proposed shared use.

3. Roof mounted facilities.

a. A roof mounted facility may only exceed the height of the building
on which it is mounted by a maximum of 15 feet, but only if one of
the following findings is made by the approving authority:

1) The applicant has satisfactorily demonstrated that the
proposed height is the minimum necessary for proper
operation of the facility.

2) The facility is oolocated, or contains adequate space suitable
for future colocation, and the height in excess of the existing
building is necessary for the proposed shared use.

b. A roof mounted facility that extends above the existing height of the
building on which it is mounted shall be screened by a material and
in a manner that is compatible with the existing design and
architecture of the building.

c. A roof mounted facility, requiring the placement of any guy wires,
supporting structures, or accessory equipment shall be located and
designed so as to minimize the visual impact as viewed from
surrounding properties and public streets, including any pertinent
public views from higher elevations.

4. Utilitymounted facilities.

a. A utility mounted facility shall not exceed the maximum building
height for the applicable zone in which it is located unless the
approving authority determines the applicant has satisfactorily

16

Page 33 of 43



Page 34 of 43



Page 35 of 43



.x I LI

A H-

I 1- is!
‘

-

I ‘I .-
' ' '- .

I
{I I

I. ;- ) .‘ I

:4 I2
_ n

I “I.
.a. I

I I II( I I I'

I - -.\.I. \

II 0

I Iv I

av K. . n

I n

I w '

I I

u - u

n - .
I

v
-

I n u

I .1
' n

n 1)? .a.I I

t I I ‘I I u
I

‘I
y

L -.
n I

'
n<

“
D

1

I II
n

I I

‘II I n

I A .

such removal, and restore the premise as appropriate such as to be in
conformance with applicable zoning codes. All such removal, repair and
restoration shall be completed within 90 days after the use is discontinued, and
shall be performed in accordance with all applicable health and safety
requirements. For the purposes of this paragraph, a discontinued use shall be
permanent unless the facility is likely to be operative and used within the
immediately following three-month period.

. A facility that is inoperative or unused for a period of six continuation months
shall be deemed abandoned. Written notice of the city's determination of
abandonment shallbe provided to the operator of the facility and the owner(s) of
the premises upon [which] the facility is located. Such notice may be delivered in
person, or mailed to the address(es) stated on the facility permit application, shall
be deemed given at the time delivered or placed in the mail. A written notice of
the city's determination of abandonment shall be mailed or delivered to the
operator of the facilitv at the address stated in the relevant permit application.

. The operator of the facility and the owner(s) of the property on which it is located,
shall within 30 days after notice of abandonment is given either (1) remove the
facility and restore the premises, or (2) provide the planning department with
written objection to the city's determination of abandonment and request for
hearing before the planning commission. If a written objection is timely received
and a hearing is properly requested, the hearing shall be set and notice given as
prescribed in section 17.02.050. The operator and/or owner shall be given the
opportunity to provide evidence that the facility was in use during the relevant six-
month period and that it is presently operational. The operator and/or owner shall
be given the opportunity to cross-examine any witness providing evidence to the
contrary. The planning commission shall review all evidence, determine whether
or not the facility was properly deemed abandoned, and provide the operator
notice of its determination.

. The city may remove the abandoned facility, repair any and all damage to the
premises caused by such removal, and otherwise restore the premises as is
appropriate to be in compliance with applicable Code at any time: 1) after 30
days following the notice of abandonment, or 2) following a notice of decision by
the planning director, if applicable, subject to the owner/operator's right of appeal
under this Code. The city may, but shall not be required to, store the removed
facility (or any part thereof). The owner of the premises upon which the
abandoned facility was located, and all prior operators of the facility shall be
jointly liable for the entire cost of such removal, repair, restoration and storage,
and shall remit payment to the city promptly after demand therefore is made. The
city may, in lieu of storing the removed facility, convert it to the city's use, sell it,
or dispose of it in any manner deemed by the city to be appropriate.

. The operator of the facility, and the owners of the premises upon which it is
located shall be in violation of this chapter for failure to timely comply with any
requirements hereunder. Each such person shall be subject to penalties for each
such violation, pursuant to this Code.

19

Page 36 of 43



Page 37 of 43



Page 38 of 43



Staff Report

TO: Planning Commissioners

FROM: Community Development Director

DATE: Iune25, 2019

SUBJECT: Consider a Request for a One-Year Extension of Time to the Approval of Plot
Plan PP2018-0103

APPLICANT: Dawn Residential

Agenda Item No

Background and Analysis:

On August 14, 2018, the Planning Commission approved an application from Dawn

Residential to build an approximately 17, 000 square foot building with office space and

outdoor storage located on Viele Avenue north of 4”‘ Street in the Manufacturing [M] zone.

The applicant is currently working with the Public Works, Building and Safety and Fire

Departments through the plan check process but has not yet pulled a permit. As such, the

applicant is requesting a one-year extension on the plot plan approval. The Beaumont

Municipal Code Chapter 17.02.0700] allows the Commission to extend a plot plan approval

for one-year if the request is made prior to the expiration date. The current expiration date

is August14, 2019, and the applicant has met the criteria for requesting an extension.

If the Commission approves this request, the new expiration date will be August 14, 2020.

Allconditions of approval remain in effect and applicable to the project.

Lowe's Facility

Page 39 of 43



--'— --'-_-r-- --I-----'—u_r--__-I III.

Recommendation:

1. Approve a one-year extension of time for the approval of Plot Plan PP2018-0103.

Page 40 of 43



Page 41 of 43



a£AuM6NT

Page 42 of 43



BEXUMONT
N——-e; A 1, r o a a

Page 43 of 43


	Agenda
	1. PC Minutes 05.28.19
	2. PC Item 2
	3. PC Item 3
	4. PC Item 4
	5. PC Item 5

